
10/24/13 

Re: Line Energy 

Shannon Anderson <sanderson@powderri~rbasin.org> 
To: jeremiah will iamson <jeremiah.williamson@wyo.goV> 

State of IJII]orrlng Mail- Re: Unc Energy 

Cc: "Salzburg, Bruce" <BSalzburg@crowell.com>, Jim Ruby <jim.ruby@wyo.goV> 

Agreed. And yes, email a service is fine with me. Thanks, Shannon 

jeremiah williamson <jeremiah.williamson@wyo.goV> wrote: 

I think we can do without a reporter. 

Jeremiah 

On Wed, Oct 23, 2013 at 1:36PM, Salzburg, Bruce <BSalzburg@crowell.com> wrote: 

I do not. Thank you. 

From: Jim Ruby [mailto:jim.ruby@wyo.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 1:30PM 
To: Shannon Anderson; Salzburg, Bruce; jeremiah wil liamson 
Subject: Unc Energy 

Counsel: 

Do you wish to ha~ a court reporter present for the scheduling conference? 

Jim 

E-Mail to and from me, in connection with the transaction 

o f public busi ness , i s subj ect to the Wyoming Public Records 

Act a nd may be disclosed to t hi rd parties . 

Jeremiah I. Will iamson 
Assistant Attomey General 

Wyoming Attomey General's Office 
Water and Natural Resources Di'vision 
Phone: (307) 777-6946 
Fax: (307) 777-3542 

E- Mail to and from me , in connection with ~he transaction 
of public business , is subject ~o the Wyoming Public Records 
Act and may be disclosed to third parties . 

https:l/rnail .google.comtrnail/ul0/?ui=2&ik=ecdfe91bcb&-...1ew=pt&search=inbox&th=141e8a287972dd45 

y (J 

Wed, Oct 23, 2013 at 10:04 PM 

FILED 
OCT 2 ~ 2013 

Jim Huby, Executive Secretary 
EnVironmental Quality Council 
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